City Attorney's Communication #2025-701
June 30, 2025

TO: Kimberly Spill-Cristiano, Emergency Management Administrator
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney
RE: Resolution — Authorizing and Ratifying Grant Agreement with the Florida

Department of Law Enforcement for Drone Replacement Program Financial
Assistance Grant

As requested in your memorandum dated June 26, 2025, the following form resolution, relative to
the above-referenced matter, has been prepared and is attached:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND RATIFYING
STAFF’S SUBMISSION OF A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE GRANT
AGREEMENT TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF LAW ENFORCEMENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF
OBTAINING FUNDS TO REPLACE DRONES THAT ARE NOT IN
COMPLIANCE; AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000 PER COMPLIANT
DRONE; AND AUTHORIZNG EXECUTION OF ALL
APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Please review carefully and feel free to contact me if [ may be of further assistance.
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